Date: July 3, 2015

To: Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: VPYAAF
(Original Grant Date: 09/02/2013)
Applicant: Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a class Il permissive change for FCC ID: VPYAAF, original
grant date: 09/02/2013.

The major change filed under this application is:

The subject approved module is being used in the host BCG Sensor Node,
Model Name: SCA11H, Trade Name: Murata.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and
mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free tocontact
me.

Yours Sincerely,

Name: MOTOO HAYASHI
Title: General Manger
Technology Management Dept,
Technology & Business Development Unit
Company: Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
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